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gig@cpuc.ca.gov (gig@cpuc.ca.gov)
bruce.foster@sce.com (bruce.foster@sce.com); Dietz, Sidney 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); hoovermr@sce.com 
(hoovermr@sce.com); Dan Skopec (dskopec@semprautilities.com) 
(dskopec@semprautilities.com)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: 2009-2013 Incentive Mechanism - Procedural Question

Bob - Do you have any idea as to when we will see a proposed decision on a new energy efficiency 
incentive mechanism ? Right now, we don't have a new mechanism to measure 2009 results nor do we 
have anything for the programs that are now going forward. I believe that under the existing 
mechanism, if no new mechanism is adopted, that we can apply the same methodoiogy/mechanism we 
now have to 2009 and 2010 (assuming the new mechanism isn't resolved in 2010). If that is the case, 
how would you recommend we proceed ? Let me know. Thx.
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